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From: NWB Licensing Administrator [licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Saturday, January 22, 2005 3:52 PM

To: Susie Ikkutisluk

Subject: FW: FOX-4 Water Use License Amendment Application

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nwhb.nunavut.ca

From: Eva Schulz (Cal) [mailto:eschulz@UMAGroup.com]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2005 11:27 AM

To: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca

Cc: Philip.Warren@dcc-cdc.gc.ca; Techl@nwb.nunavut.ca
Subject: FOX-4 Water Use License Amendment Application

Hi Phyllis,

Please find enclosed the water use license amendment application to include the landfill monitoring work at the
former FOX-4, Cape Hooper DEW Line site. The Inuktitut summary has been sent for translation and will be
forwarded to you as soon as it is received. Feel free to give me a call or e-mail me if you have any questions or
comments regarding the application.

Regards,
Eva

<<F4 WUL amendment application.pdf>>

Eva Schulz, P.Ag.

Environmental Scientist
UMA Engineering Ltd.

(T) 403-270-9220

(F) 403-270-0399
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